From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 6:51 PM

To: Alston, Naseem; Page Vick - NOAA Affiliate

Cc: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal; Cathy Marcinkevage; Howard.Brown
Subject: Compilation of stressors from relevant recovery plans

Subject doc attached.

Naseem -- The attached is in support of our 10:30 am meeting on 3/7 to discuss the questions "Is this too many
stressors to deal with? Do the benefits of linking our stressors directly to the recovery plans outweigh the
detriments of having multiple sets of stressors?" Garwin and Cathy -- feel free to weigh in on this question
and/or join Naseem and me at 10:30 (in Naseem's office)

Page -- Sharing FYI since we talked this afternoon about this stressors x recovery plan "matrix". Note that
while I grabbed some placeholder "threat categories" from the green sturgeon plan just to give folks an idea of
what that list MIGHT look like at our 11:30 am team check-in on Thursday, I have noted that we're waiting for
feedback from you on your recommended stressors for green sturgeon. Please recommend what you think
makes sense; I didn't put a lot of thought into grabbing this placeholder list.

Howard, Garwin, Cathy -- FYI

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.qov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814
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